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DATE:  May 21, 2024 

 

 

Ordinance adopting and implementing the Memorandum of Understanding between the 

City and County of San Francisco and the Crafts Coalition: the Bricklayers and Allied 

Crafts, Local 3; Hod Carriers of LIUNA, Local 261; Carpet, Linoleum and Soft Tile 

Workers, Local 12; Plasterers and Cement Masons, Local 300; Glaziers, Architectural 

Metal and Glass Workers, Local Union No. 718; International Alliance of Theatrical Stage 

Employees, Moving Picture Technicians, Artist and Allied Crafts of the United States, Its 

Territories and Canada, Local 16; International Association of Bridge, Structural, 

Ornamental, Reinforcing Iron Workers, Riggers and Machinery Movers, Local 377; 

Plasterers and Shophands, Local 66; United Union of Roofers, Waterproofers and Allied 

Workers, Local 40; International Association of Sheet Metal, Air, Rail, and Transportation 

Workers, Sheet Metal Workers, Local Union No. 104; and Teamsters, Local 853, to be 

effective July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2027. 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153. 




